
OFFICE OF, 
GENERAL COUNSEL 

BEFORE THE FEDERAL EL 
/iMU Byui 

CAMPAIGN LEGAL CENTER 
1411 K Street NW, Suite 1400 
Washington, DC 2000S 
(202) 736-2200 

MARGARET CHRIST 
1411 K Street NW, Suite 1400 
Washi^on, DC 20005 
(202) 736-2200 

V: MUR No .7^7^ r-o 

PRINCIPLES FIRST, INC. ^ 2??), 
Randall Lee Pullen, Treasurer <r5 rj't-W 
4915 E. Lafayette, Suite 106 ^ .p§ 
Phoenix, AZ 85018 

g g 
COMPLAINT ro 50 

1. This complaint is filed pursuant to 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(1) and is based on information and 

belief that Principles First, Inc. (ID: C00679449) ("Principles First") has violated the Federal 

Election Campaign Act ("FECA"), 52 U.S.C. § 30104, et seq. 

2. In the weeks before Montana's June 5,2018 primary. Principles First spent at least $49,350 

on at least 127 television ads expressly advocating against the election of Matt Rosendale, a 

candidate seeking the Republican nomination for Montana's U.S. Senate seat, yet failed to 

file timely and accurate independent expenditure reports, depriving complainants and 

Montana voters of information to which they were legally entitled. 

3. "If the Commission, upon receiving a complaint... has reason to believe that a person has 

committed, or is about to commit, a violation of [FECA]... [t]he Commission shall make an 

investigation of such alleged violation " 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(2) (emphasis added); see 

flfaoll C.F.R.§ 111.4(a). 
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4. Campaign Legal Center ("CLC") is a nonpartisan, nonprofit SOI(c)(3) organization whose 

mission is to protect and strengthen the U.S. democratic process through litigation and other 

legal advocacy. CLC participates injudicial and administrative matters throughout the nation 

regarding campaign finance, voting rights, redistricting, and government ethics issues. 

FACTS 

5. Principles First, Inc. ("Principles First") also known as Principles First PAC, is an 

independent expenditure-only political action committee (i.e., a "super PAC") that was active 

in Montana's U.S. Senate primary election, which was held on June S, 2018.' 

6. Matt Rosendale is a Republican candidate seeking election to the U.S. Senate from 

Montana.^ 

7. On May 22,2018, Principles First began running $26,625 in broadcast ads on three Montana 

stations—KPAX-TV/KAJ-TV, KECI, and KTMF—according to Federal Communications 

Commission ("FCC") records.^ The political ad file accompanying one of the contracts 

described the ad as relating to the "U.S. House race for Montana primary."* 

8. A copy of the ad posted to the Advertising Analytics platform AdMo shows that the ad 

expressly advocated against Rosendale's election by urging viewers: "On June S"* Vote NO! 

on Maryland Matt Rosendale."^ The ad concluded with the message: "Principles First is 

See 2018 Congressional Pre-Election Reporting Dates, FEC.gov 
htlbs://iraiisiiion.rec:E6v/inf6/clian.Si primary dates. 2QL8.shtml#anchor5. 

Matt Rosendale for Montana, Statement of Candidacy, FEC Form 2, at 1 (amended May 11,2018), 
mD;//docauerv.fec.gov/Ddiy618/201 SOS 11020036661 ̂ 0180511020036661 S.odf. 

See Exhibits B-E. The contracts with KPAJ and KECI were executed on May 18,2018. See Exhibit C at 1; 
Exhibit D at 3-4. 

Exhibit B at 2. 
Principles First PAC, Maryland Matt, AoMO, 

(Mar 
Robi 

/hQst2.aavcrlisiiVeaiialvllc.'illc.coiTii/adih6/tf/.vicwer/7b838cl6-e08f-4676-9160-
7Se0c9bbS5ea/cGVkcm8uc3VhcmV6OGatbWluY29i nast visited. June 20,2018); see also ©Robillard, Twitter 

23, 
lard tweeting on May 23 that "A new group. Principles First PAC, is on the air in #MTSen, attacking GOP 

irontrunner @MattforMontana as "Maryland Matt," with a link to the ad). 



responsible for the content of this advertising. Paid for by Principles First and not authorized 

by any candidate or candidate's committee."^ 

9. On May 23,2018, Principles First filed a statement of organization with the Commission.^ 

The statement of organization designated Randall Lee Pullen as the committee's treasurer, 

listed a Scottsdale, Arizona address for the committee, and informed the Commission that it 

intended to raise unlimited funds and make independent expenditures.^ 

10. Also on May 23, 2018, an Arizona-based attomey for Principles First sent a letter to the 

station manager of KTMF ABC/FOX News in Missoula, Montana, responding to a cease-

and-desist letter from Matt Rosendale for Montana.' The Principles First letter argued that its 

ad describing Rosendale as "Maryland Matt" did not contain a factually inaccurate voiceover 

message; rather, the letter insisted "[i]t is clear that the advertisement in question is not 

misleading, it is not false, and it does not materially misrepresent any facts surrounding this 

issue.'"" 

11. On May 25,2018, MTNNews reported that Principles First, a "little-known group," had 

purchased $50,000 in airtime for a TV ad attacking U.S. Senate candidate Matt Rosendale.'' 

As MTN News described: 

The ad refers to Rosendale as "Maryland Matt" - a pejorative often used by Democrats to 
label him as a recent arrival to the state - and says he signed legal documents "affirming 
he's a Maryland citizen." Rosendale moved from Maryland to Montana in 2002. 

« Id. 
' Principles First, Inc., Statement of Organization, EEC Form 1, at 1 (filed May 23,2018), 
htto://docQimiv:Tcc.gov/ndf/648/26l 805239113318648^^^^^ 
» /rf.atl,5. 
» Exhibit A at 1-2. 
•» Id. 
'' Mike Dennison, GOP Senate primary; obscure group dings Rosendale; Club far Growth ups the ante 
against Fagg, MTNNEWS (May 25,2018).ihltii://www.krtv.ctiin/slorv/38279l 81/in-ttdp-senale-orimarvrob!icure-
groub-dings-roseridalc-club-for-growih-uos-anlc-aeaiiisi-ragg. 



Rosendale's campaign denounced the ad as "blatantly false," saying that a Maryland title 
company has said, in writing, that the 2015 land-sale document indicating Rosendale is a 
resident of Maryland is a mistake that it made. 

Principles First PAC is not registered with the Federal Election Commission and a media 
buyer for the group did not return a telephone message from MTN. 

12. On May 30,2018, Principles First spent an additional $22,725 on broadcast ads on the same 

three Montana stations, KPAX-TV/KAJ-TV, KECI, and KTMF, according to FCC records.'^ 

13. The officer listed on Principles First's FCC documents appears to be the treasurer listed on 

Principles First's reports filed with the Commission.'* 

14. On June 19,2018, Principles First filed two separate amendments to its Statement of 

Organization. The first amendment reflected zero changes from the original.'^ The second 

amendment changed the committee's email and mailing addresses, and removed the text 

appearing on the last page of the two previous versions saying that the committee intended to 

raise unlimited funds for independent expenditures.'^ 

15. On July 7,2018, Principles First filed a July Quarterly report disclosing $90,000 in receipts 

from two contributors: $40,000 fium Alliance for a Better Tomorrow, Inc. on May 15,2018, 

and $50,000 fium Almon Blain on May 16,2018. Schedule E of the report disclosed 

Id. 
£ee Exhibits F-H. 
The "Agreement Form[s] for Non-Candidate/Issue Advertisements" included in this set of filings indicate 

that this is the same group that registered with the EEC on May 23,2018, given that Randall, or "Randy," Pullen is 
listed in filings with both Commissions. Compare Principles First, Inc., Statement of Organization, supra n. 7, with 
Exhibit B at 2. 
" Compare Principles First, Inc., Statement of Organization, Amendment 1, FEC-1239I49, FEC Form 1 
(amended June 19,20181. .httD://d6cauerv.fefci.6v/udf/345/201806199 L13758345^3018Q61991137S834S.udf with 
Principles First, Inc., Statement of Organization, Original, FEC Form 1 (filed May 23, 2018), supra n. 7. 

Compare Principles First, Inc., Statement of Organization, Amendment 2, Current Version FEC-1239170, 
FEC Form 1, (amended June 19,2018), 
httD://dQcauerv.fhc.gov/Ddf/S87/201806199113758587/2018061991137S8S87.Dcir. with Principles First, Inc., 
Statement of Organization, Amendment 1, FEC Form 1, (filed June 19,2018), supra n. IS. 
" Principles First, Inc., July Quarterly Report, FEC Form 3X, at 7 (filed July 7,2018), 
httn://docciuerv. fec.eov/odfMS 1 /201807079115247451/2018070791152474SI .nd f. The July Quarterly includes a 
note stating "This fil (sic) was created with the help of Kaitlan at the FEC for the quarterly report. Did not need to 
file monthly report (DCfZ). Once the 7/15/18 report is filed, will file the 24 hour late reports." Id. at 6. 



$65,150 in independent expenditures supporting U.S. Senate candidate Russell Fagg; 

$60,000 in TV ads and $5,150 in digital ads disseminated on May 18,2018.'^ Also on July 7, 

2018, Principles First filed a 24-hour independent expenditure report disclosing those same 

independent expenditures." 

SUMMARY OF THE LAW 

16. A political committee must comply with the organizational and recordkeeping requirements 

of 52 U.S.C. § 30102, and must file periodic disclosure reports, either on a monthly or 

quarterly basis, of its receipts and disbursements, 52 U.S.C. § 30104(a)(4)(A)-(B). 

17. Independent expenditures are expenditures that expressly advocate the election or defeat of a 

clearly identified federal candidate and are not coordinated with such candidate or political 

party. 52 U.S.C. § 30101(17); 11 C.F.R. § 100.16(a). 

18.. Every person that makes independent expenditures aggregating $1,000 or more less than 20 

days, but more than 24 hours, before the date of an election must report the expenditures 

within 24 hours. 52 U.S.C. § 30104(g)(1)(A); 11 C.F.R. §§ 104.4(c), 104.5(g)(2), 109.10(d). 

The person must file an additional 24-hour report each time the person makes subsequent 

independent expenditures in that election aggregating $1,000 or more. Id. 

19. Such reports must disclose information regarding the committee's independent expenditures, 

including the date, amount, and purpose of the independent expenditure and a statement 

indicates whether it is in support of, or in opposition to, a candidate, as well as the name and 

office sought by that candidate, and the identity of any person to whom over $200 was 

'« /d.at9. 
" Principles First, Inc., 24/48 Hour Report of Independent Expenditures, Schedule E (filed July 7,2018), 
littb://docauerv;rec.gov/bdf/4S0/20l8070791152474SQ/20180707911S247450:»dF. 



disbursed in connection with the independent expenditure. 52 U.S.C. § 30104(b)(6)(B)(iii); 

11 C.F.R. §§ 104.4(c), 104.3(b)(3)(vii), 109.10(d)-(e). 

20. A political committee that makes independent expenditures must itemize them on its periodic 

reports. 52 U.S.C. §§ 30104(b)(4)(H)(iii), (6)(B)(iii); 11 C.F.R. § 104.4(a). 

21. The Supreme Court has repeatedly recognized the importance of campaign finance disclosure 

to informing the electorate. See, e.g.. Citizens United v. FEC, 558 U.S. 310, 369 (2010) 

(discussing the public interest in "knowing who is speaking about a candidate shortly before 

an election."). 

CAUSES OF ACTION 

I. PRINCIPLES FIRST, INC. FAILED TO REPORT INDEPENDENT EXPENDITURES 

22. Published reports and FCC records indicate that Principles First spent at least $49,350 to air 

at least 127 broadcast advertisements in Montana that expressly advocated against the 

election of Montana Congressional candidate Matt Rosendale ("Vote NO! on Maryland Matt 

Rosendale") and did so within 20 days before the June 5th election.^" These advertisements 

constituted independent expenditures as that phrase is defined in FECA. 52 U.S.C. § 

30101(17); 11 C.F.R. § 100.16(a). 

23. According to FCC records. Principles First spent: 

a. $16,100 on 30 ad spots that ran May 22, 2018 through May 29,2018 on the KPAX-

TV/KAJ-TV station in Missoula, Montana;^' 

20 See Political Files, Principles First, Federal Communications Commission, 

June 21,2018); see also Principles First PAC, Maryland Matt, supra note S. 
Exhibit Cat 3. 

visited 



b. $9,650 on 25 ad spots that ran May 22,2018 through May 29,2018 on the KECI 

station in Missoula, Montana; 

c. $875 on 12 ad spots that ran May 22,2018 through May 29,2018 on the KTMF 

station in Missoula, Montana; 

d. $ 13,400 on 26 ad spots that ran May 30,2018 through June 5,2018 on the KPAX-

TV/KAJ-TV station in Missoula, Montana; 

e. $8,700 on 24 ad spots that ran May 30,2018 through June 5,2018 on the KTMF 

station in Missoula, Montana;^® and 

f. $625 on 10 spots that ran May 30,2018 throu^ June 5,2018 on the KTMF station in 

Missoula, Montana.^^ 

24. A political conunittee that makes independent expenditures aggregating $1,000 or more less 

than 20 days before the date of an election must report the expenditures within 24 hours, and 

file additional 24-hour reports each time subsequent independent expenditures aggregate an 

^ Exhibit D at 1 -4. On the attached "Agreement Form for Non-Candidate/Issue Advertisements," the "No" 
box is selected in response to the question, "Does the programming (in whole or in part) communicate 'a message 
relating to any political matter of national importance?'" Id. at 6. However, the preceding contract displays the 
"Political Issue" designation in the "Product" field, id. at 1,2, and complainants are not aware of any evidence to 
suggest Principles First was running ads during that period that were not tied to the Montana U.S. Senate race. 
^ Exhibit E at 1 -3. A previous version of this filing, dated three days earlier, included an attached agreement 
form answering "No" to the question, "Does the programming (in whole or in part) communicate 'a message 
relating to any political matter of national importance?" However, the most recent version available in the FCC files 
omitted that attachment. The exhibits cited in this complaint reflect the most recent versions of the records on file 
with the FCC. 
" Exhibit Fat 3. 
^ Exhibit G at 1 -4. On the attached "Agreement Form for Non-Candidate/Issue Advertisements," the "No" 
box is selected in response to the question, "Does the programming (in whole or in part) communicate 'a message 
relating to any political matter of national importance?"' Id. at 6. However, the preceding contract displays the 
"Political Issue" designation in the "Product" field, id. at 1,2, and there is no reporting nor other evidence to suggest 
Principles First was running ads during that period that were not tied to the Montana U.S. Senate race. 

Exhibit H at I -4. On the attached "Agreement Form for Non-Candidate/Issue Advertisements," the "No" 
box is selected in response to the question, "Does the programming (in whole or in part) communicate 'a message 
relating to any political matter of national importance?"' Id. at 6. However, the preceding order displays the 
"PoliticalAi'ote" designation in the "Con Type" field, id. at 3, and there is no reporting nor other evidence to suggest 
Principles First was running ads during that period that were not tied to the Montana U.S. Senate race. 



additional $1,000. 52 U.S.C. § 30104(g)(1)(A); 11 C.F.R. §§ 104.4(c), 104.5(g)(2), 

109.10(d). 

25. On July 7,2018, several weeks after the independent expenditures were disseminated. 

Principles First filed two 24-hour independent expenditure reports: one disclosing $60,000 

for "TV ad Montana," and one disclosing $5,150 for "Digital Ad."" 

26. By failing to timely file these independent expenditure reports for its spending on 

conununications expressly advocating against the election of Matt Rosendale, Principles First 

repeatedly violated 52 U.S.C. § 30104(g)(1)." 

PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

27. Wherefore, the Commission should find reason to believe that Principles First, Inc. has 

violated 52 U.S.C. § 30101 et seq., and the Commission should conduct an immediate 

investigation under 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(2). 

28. Further, the Conunission should seek appropriate sanctions for any and all violations, 

including civil penalties sufficient to deter future violations and an injunction prohibiting the 

respondents from any and all violations in the future, and should seek such additional 

remedies as are necessary and appropriate to ensure compliance with the FECA. 

Relspeetfrlly submitted. 

Campai^lLeg^ Center, by 
Brendan M. Fischer 
1411 K Street, NW, Suite 1400 

Principles First, Inc., 24/48 Hour Report of Independent Expenditures, supra note 19. The $60,000 
disbursement for TV ads was dated May 17,2018. Id. 
" The close-of-books for Montana's pre-primary report was May 16,2018, and that report was due May 24, 
2018. See 2018 Congressional Pre-Election Reporting Dates, supra note 1. As a political committee that files 
quarterly, Principles First is required to file a pre-primary report for any primary election where it makes an 
expenditure in support of or against a candidate. 52 U.S.C. § 30104(a)(4)(A); 11 C.F.R. § 104.5(c)(1). If Principles 
First made any expenditures in advance of May 16,2018, it may have additionally violated Section 30104(a)(4)(A) 
by failing to file a pre-primary report. 



Washington, DC 20005 
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VERIFICATION 

The complainants listed below hereby verify that the statements made in the attached 

Complaint are, upon their information and belief, true. 

Sworn pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1001. 

For Complainant Margaret Christ 

Margar&Christ 

Sworn to and subscribed before me this \ day of August 2018. 

Notary Public 

For Complainant Campaign Legal Center omplamant Can 

Brendan M. Fischer 

1 Sworn to and subscribed before me this day of August 2018. 

yr 
mtary Public 
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THE LAW OFFICE OF 

' DAVID JAMESON KEI^HART, DLLC 
1840 EAST WARNER ROAD, SUITE 102 - TEMPE, ARIZONA 85284 

[480] 456-0025 OWICE . DAvmeKEPHmLAW-coM ! (480) 718-7833 PACMMaE 

May 23,2018 

Thomas Ciprari 
Station Manager 
KTMF ABC/FOX News 
2200 Stqihens Avenue 
Missoula, Montana S980I-7904 

Re: Response to Cease and Desist False Advertisement Regarding Matt Rosendale 

My firm represents Principles First, Inc. regarding the false claim lodged by Mr. Rosendale and his 
Campaign against Principles First's advertisement titled "Wrong for Montana." 

Mr. Rosendale and his Campaign are attempting to silence Principles First by falsely claiming that 
their advertisement "Wrong for Montana" is deliberately misleading, false, or that it materially 
misrepresents facts. The efTorts of Mr. Rosendale and his Campaign to trounce the Fust Amaidment 
right of Principles First by making such false allegations is very troubling and your station should 
reject their baseless efforts and allow "Wrong for Montana" to remain on the air. 

The voiceover portion of "Wrong for Montana" that has been called into question states: 

On the Maryland Catch: Montana Senate candidate, "Maiyland" Matt Rosendale, hits 
a big snag by signing legal documents affirming he is a Maryland citizen... 

The voiceover is factually accurate. The issue of whether Mr. Rosendale falsely and/or erroneously 
signed a Certification of Exemption from Withholding Upon Disposition of Maryland Real Estate 
Affidavit of Residence or Principal Residence ("WH-AR") has been a recent issue that his campaign 
has been forced to explain. 

It is beyond disputed that in 2015, Mr. Rosendale signed the WH-AR in question. The form provides 
for three Reasons of Exemptions, 1) the transferor is a resident of the State of Maryland, 2) the 
transferor is a resident entiQr per Maryland law and the person signing the form Is an agent (hereof, or 
3) the transferor is no longer a Maryland residence, but the property is their principal address. 



DA VID JAMESON KEPHART Page 2 <.f 2 

The first Reason for Exemption is checked, and the form is signed by Mr. Rosendale with the 
declaration that "[ujnder penalty of perjury, I calify that I have examined this declaration and that, to 
the best of my knowledge, it is true, correct, and complete." 

Once this document was uncovered, various media outlets have been covering this very issue which 
would certainly qualify as Mr. Rosendale's campaign hitting a "big snag." As an example, Don 
Pogreba recently wrote in the Montana Post: 

.. ..there are three points that seem awfully important for Rosendale to answer: 
1) Shouldn't he, as a real estate developer, have known the details about a real 

estate deal? 
2) Given that the only reason someone would sign this document was to claim a 

tax break, why did he do it? 
3) Shouldn't the people of Montana be able to expect that a Senator or State 

auditor would be careful about reading and signing a document before 
committing perjury? 

Mr. Pogreba's points are very salient. At the time of signing the WH-AR, Mr. Rosendale was not a 
resident of the state of Maryland. Though much has been made over whether the Reason for 
Exemption vras checked before or after Mr. Rosendale signed the form, this ova-looks a significant 
point - Mr. Rosendale should have neva signed the form in the first place. Mr. Rosendale was not a 
resident of Maryland, he was not acting as an agent of a resident entity, and the property in question 
was not his principal resideiice. 

I can appreciate that closing on a property can be a daunting and even intimidating task for an 
average person, but someone with the Imckground and professional pedigree of Mr. Rosendale should 
have known not to sign the form. 

Mr. Rosendale's failure to perform an even cursory review of significant iegaVtransactional 
documents based on the purported excuse that he was given a "big packet" and that he "signed where 
flagged" is unconvincing. This issue clealy calls into question his fitness as a candidate and his 
constituents deserve to be informed accordingly. 

It is clear that the advertisement in question is not misleading, it is not false, and it does not 
materially misrepresent any facts surrounding this issue. Your station should reject the wioitgful 
attempt by Mr. Rosendale and his Campaign to silence Principles First and the advotisement "Wrong 
for Montana" should remain on the air. The First Amendment requires no less. 

Thank you. 

/s/ 

David J. Kephart 
Attorney 



CHRIS K. 60BER 
THE 60BER GROUP PLLC 

PO BOX 341016 
AUSTIN, TX 78734 

512.354.1783 
CG@GOBERGROUP.COM 

May 22,2018 

VU ELECTRONIC MAiL 

Katie Delany 
KTMF/NTMF 
2200 Stephens Avenue, Missoula, MT 59801 
katie.delany@abcroxmontana.coin 

Re: 

Dear Ms. Delany: 

Our Urn) represents Matt Rosendale for Montana, the principal campaign committee 
of Matt Rosendale, candidate for the United States Senate from Montana, it has come to our 
attention that Principles First PAC has purchased air time on your network to run a 
negative advertisement titled "Wrong for Montana" targeting Matt Rosendale ("the 
Advertisement"}. The Advertisement blatantly misrepresents Mr. Rosendaie's residency. 

We respectfully demand that your network refuse to air the Advertisement and that 
no similar airings of this misleading content be allowed on your network. Only your refusal 
to further disseminate this deliberately misleading and folse Advertisement will satisfy 
your network's obligation to prevent the distribution of deceptive content to your 
audience. Any continued delivery of this content will make your network an active 
participant in distributing material misrepresentations of fact when our voters are owed 
true, honest, and fair information about their candidates. 

The Advertisement claims that Mr. Rosendale signed legal documents affirming that 
he is a resident of Maryland. This is not the case. In fact, per the attached letter from the 
Atlantic Title Group, it is clear that they mistakenly sent Mr. Rosendale the wrong form and 
the Rosendales did not check any boxes relating to residency. The letter further 
acknowledges the Rosendales were indeed residents of Montana at the time of the sale of 

T I 202.417.3529 W \ @6oberGroup 

F I 877.437.5755 ® | GoberGroup.com 
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land in question. In addition, it was the title company, not the Rosendales, who later wrongly 
checked the residency box. Thus, Mr. Rosendale never affirmed that he was a resident of 
Maryland, and to suggest otherwise is false and misleading. 

This attack by Principles First PAC does not constitute a "candidate use." Under 
Columbia Broadcasting Sys^ Inc. v. Democratic Natil Conim.,412U.S.94 (1973), and Nat'I 
Conservative Political Action Comm., 89 FCC 2d 626 (1982), your station is not obligated to 
air any third-party advertisements, such as those aired by Principles First PAC. Simply put. 
Principles First PAC does not have a guaranteed right of access to air the Advertisements on 
your network, and your network is not protected from legal liability for airing the 
Advertisement 

Broadcast licensees have a legal responsibility to review and to eliminate any 
false, misleading, or deceptive materials contained in advertising. We urge you to 
recognize Principles First PAC's blatant disregard for the facts and respectfully demand 
that your network refuse to air this false Advertisement. We further request that you reject 
any attempts by Principles First PAC to purchase time for the future airing of this 
Advertisement because of its material misstatements of fact and blatant disregard for the 
truth. 

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter. Please contact me at your earliest 
convenience to advise on your network's actions regarding the airing of this Advertisement 

Chris K. Gober 
Counsel to Matt Rosendale for Montana 
The Gober Group 
P.O. Box 341016 
Austin, TX 78734 
512.354.1783 
cg@gobergroup.com 

T I 202.417.3529 

F 877.437.5755 

•9^ I ©GoberGroup 

® I GoberGroup.com 



THE ATLANTIC Trnji GROLH' 

60S Baltfanorc Annapolb Blvd, Snllc 2 
Sevcriu Park, MD 21146 

410^31-7117 (p) /4I(M3I-71I9 (I) 

April 23,2018 

Matthew Rosendale and Jean Rosendale 

Glendive.MT 59330 

Re: MDWithholdinsForm 

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Rosendale: 

Per your request 1 have reviewed your closing and recordation documents related to the sale of the 
real properqr ai ,Centieville.MD 21617. it appears that you were mistakenly sent 
the incorrect Certificate of Exemption from Withholding and during our processing; the Maryland resident 
exemption was incorrectly attributed to your Ceitifieate without your knowledge. Said document was 
subsequently recorded with the Deed. This document is used when a seller is a resident of Maryland or 
fuinils other statutory requirements. Unfortunately, this was not the case under your closing since you both 
were in fact residents of the State of Montana. 

However, I have surmised that there were no issues with the recording as presented to the 
Courthouse. This docnmem is used in cottjunction with other tax calculations to determine if a seller owes a 
withholding tax to the State of Maryland, in your case, there ultimately was no profit from the sale, 
rendering the aforementioned affidavit moot. As there were no additional tuxes owed to the Stale of 
Maryland, there was no need for a difierent withholding form. 

We could go through a process to re-record and correct the minor error. However, this would only 
serve to unnecessarily confuse the chain of title, it Is my opinion that there were no consequences to the 
execution/ recordation of this document and 1 recommend no flirther action on the matter. You and your 
wife were, of course, not residents of Maryland and we should not have sent you this document for 
execution, it was an error on our part and we apologize. 

Sincerely, 

James Yoke, Esq. 
The Atlantic Title Group 
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NAB Form PB-18 Issues 

AGREEMENT FORM FOR 
NON-CANDIDATE/ISSUE ADVERTISEMENTS 

Station and Location: Date: 

KPAX 
5/18/19 

TJ Osborne 
do hereby request station time concerning the foilowing issue; 

Broadcast 
Length 

Time of 
Day, 

Rotation or 
Package 

Days Ciass Times per 
Week 

Number of 
Weeks 

This bh«dcast u™ will be used by: Principles First PAC 

Copyright © 2013 by the National Association of Broadcasters. May not be copied, reproduced or further distributed 
1 



NAB Form PB-18 Issues 

THIS PAGE MUST BE COMPLETED FOR PROGRAMMING THAT 
"COMMUNICATES A POLITICAL MATTER OF NATIONAL IMPORTANCE." 

FOR ALL OTHER ISSUE ADS, PLEASE GO TO PAGE 3. 

Programming that "communicates a political matter of national Importance" 
Includes (1) references to legally qualified candidates (presidential, vice 
presidential or congressional); (2) any election to Federal office (e.g., any 
references to "our next senator", "our person In Washington" or "the President"); 
and (3) a national legislative Issue of public Importance (e.g., Affordable Care Act, 
revising the IRS tax code, federal gun control or any federal legislation). 

Does the programming (in whole or in part) communicate "a message 
relating to any political matter of national Importance?" 

BYes DNo 

For programming that "communicates a message relating to any politicai matter of 
national importance," list the name of the legaliy quaiified candidate(s) the programming 
refers to, the offices being sought, the date(s) of the election(s) and/or the issue to 
which the communication refers (if applicabie): 

I represent that the payment for the above described broadcast time has been furnished 
by (name and address): 

Principles First PAC 

and you are authorized to announce the time as paid for by such person or entity 
(hereinafter referred to as the "sponsor"). 

List the chief executive officers or members of the executive committee or the board of 
directors below (or attach separately): 

For programming that "communicates a message relating to any poiitical matter of 
national importance," attach Agreed Upon Schedule (Page 5) 

Copyright © 2013 by the National Association of Broadcasters-May not be copied, reproduced or further distributed 
2 



NAB Form PB-18 Issues 

THIS PAGE MUST BE COMPLETED FOR PROGRAMMING THAT 
DOES NOT "COMMUNICATE A POLITICAL MATTER OF NATIONAL 

IMPORTANCE" 

I represent that the payment for the above described broadcast time has been furnished 
by (name and address); 

and you are authorized to announce the time as paid for by such person or entity 
(hereinafter referred to as the "sponsor"). 

List the chief executive officers or members of the executive committee or the board of 
directors below (or attach separateiy):. 

Copyrlght © 2013 by the National Association of Broadcasters. May not be copied, reproduced or further distributed 
3 



NAB Form PB-18 Issues 

TO BE COMPLETED FOR ALL ISSUE ADVERTISEMENTS 

THIS STATION DOES NOT DISCRIMINATE OR PERMIT DISCRIMINATION ON THE 
BASIS OF RACE OR ETHNICITY IN THE PLACEMENT OF ADVERTISING. 

The Sponsor agrees to Indemnify and hold harmless the station for any damages or 
liability, including reasonable attorney's fees, that may ensue from the broadcast of the 
above-requested advertisement(s). For the above-stated broadcast(s), the sponsor 
also agrees to prepare a script, transcript, or tape, which will be delivered to the 
station at least before the time of the scheduied broadcasts. 

TO BE SIGNED BY ISSUE ADVERTISER (SPONSOR) 

,5/18/2018 : 2023375700 
Date Signature Contact Phone Number 

TO BE SIGNED BY STATION REPRESENTATIVE 

• Accepted • Accepted in Part • Rejected 

Signature Printed Name Title 

Copyright © 2013 by the National Association of Broadcasters. May not be copied, reproduced or further distributed 
4 



NAB Form PB-18 Issues 

AGREED UPON SCHEDULE 

For All Issue Advertisements That Communicate a Message Relating to Any 
Political Matter of National Importance 

Broadcast 
Length 

Time of 
Day, 

. Rotation or 
Package 

Days Class Times per 
Week 

Number of 
Weeks 

Attach proposed schedule with charges (If available): 

AFTER AIRING OF BROADCASTS: 

Attach Invoices or Schedule Run Summary to this Form showing: 

(1) actual air time and charges for each spot; 

(2) the date(s), exact time(s) and reason(s) for Make-Good(s), if any; and 

(3) the amount of rebates given (identify exact date, time, class of broadcast and 

dollar amount for each rebate), If any. 

Note: Because the FCC requires that the political file contain the actual time the rate for 
spots "communicating a political matter of national importance" air, that information 
should be included in the file as soon as possible. If that Information is only generated 
monthly, the file should include the name of a contact person who can provide the times 
that and rates for specific spots aired. The FCC's online political files include a folder for 
"Terms and Disclosures." NAB suggests that, for stations subject to the online public file 
rule, the names of contact persohfs) be placed In that folder. 

Copyright © 2013 by the National Association of Broadcasters. May not be copied, reproduced or further distributed 
5 





Contract Agreement Between: Print Date 05/18/18 

KPAX 

CONTRACT 
Page 1 of 3 

KPAX-TV/KAJ-TV 
PO Box 4827 
Missoula. MT 59806 
(406) 642-4400 

And; 

Nebo Media Inc 
ISIINFtMyerDr 
Ste400 
Arlington, VA 22209 

Contract/Reyision 
127039 / 

Alt Order# 
09086819 

Product 
PRINCIPLES FIRST PAC 
Contract Dates 
06n2/18-05/29/18 

Estimate# 
4080 

Adyertlser 
Principles First PAC 05/18/18 / 05/18/18 

BUIInoCyde Bllllno< 
EOM/EOC Broadc 

Calendar 
ast 

Cash/Trade 
Cash 

KPAX Alex Hong (HRP) 
sfflgspnioe 
National washli 

Speclpl Hamt'lPfl 

Adults 35+ 

AQv Code Aoventsercooe 
358 

Proflud 1/2 

446 
Aoencv Ref Adyertlser Ret. 

•UneChStertDateE^^ 
N 1. All 05/28/18 asa8/18 Montana This Moming 

Start Date End Date yyBejgieys 
Week; 05/28/18 06/03/18 1 1 

Start/End 
Time 

5;30AM-7;00AM 

Spots/ 
Days Length WOek Rate Rtn TypeSpo^ Amount 

>3P NM 

$400.00 

N 2 All 05^4/18 05/24/18 Noon News 
Start Date End Date Weekdays 

week; 05^1/18 05/27/18 —1— 

12:00 PM-12;30Pk 
Rate 

$300.00 

';30 NM 

N 3 All 05/25/18 05A5/18 Noon News 12:00 PM-12;30 Pll 
Start Date End Date WSekdavs SootsflNbek 

week: 05/21/18 05/27/18 1— 1 $300.00 

:30 NM 

N 4 All 05/29/18 05/29/18 Noon News 12:00 PM-12:30 PK 
Start Date End Date weekdays Soots/Week Bale 

week: 05/28/18 06/03/18 -1 1 $300.00 

:30 NM 

N 5 All 0Sa8/18 05/28/18 M-F 4:00 PM-5:00 PM 
Start Date End Date weekdays SootsAWeek Rate 

week: 05/28/18 06rt>3/18 1 1 $200.00 

•.30 NM 

N 6 All 05»2/18 05/22/18 M-F 4:00 PM-5:00 PM 
SlaiLBate End Date mmm SpotsAA/eek Rate 

week: 05/21/18 05/27/18 -1—— 1 $200.00 

:30 NM 

N 7 All 05^3/18 05a3/18 M-F 
Start Date End bate Weekdays 

Week: 05/21/18 05«7/18 —1 

4:00 PM-5:00 PM 
SnotsAA/eek 

1. 

':30 NM 

$200;00 

N 8 All 05/24/18 05/24/18 M-F 
Start Date End Date Weekdays 

Week: 05/21/18 05«7/18 —1— :r 

4:00 PM-5:00 PM 
Rate 

$200.00 

:30 NM 

N 9 All 05^5/18 05/25/18 M-F 4:00 PM-5:00 PM 
Start Date End Date Weekdays Snots/Week Rate 

Week: 0Sai/18 05a7/18 1— 1 $200.00 

:30 

N 10 All 05^9/18 05/29/18 M-F 
Start Date End Date 

week: 05/28/18 06/03/18 -1- 1 

4:00 PM-5:00 PM 
Rate 

$200.00 

NM 

"NM 

N 11 All 

Week: 

05«3/18 05/23/18 M-F 530p News 5:30 PM-6:00 PM 
End Date SeotsAA/eek Rate 

11/18 05/27/18 ~1 1 $1,500.00 

:30 NM 

,$400.00 

$300.00 

$300.00 

$300.00 

$200.00 

$200.00 

$200.00 

$200.00 

$200.00 

$200.00 

$1,500.00 

(* Line Transactions: N = New, E = Edited, D = Deleted) 
NoMlhBtBndIng to whom Mils are rendamd, advertteer, agency and saivica, jolnlly and aevaraliy. ahaD remain oblJgaled to pay to atotlon (he amounl ot any bills rendered by ttatlan wUMn toe bms spedlled and until 

payment In toll Is received by staScn. PaymenI by advartiser to agency or to anvtoe or payment by agency to aeivlce. shall net constitute payment to statlca Station will not be bound by condttons. pitntad er 
cShaiwisecentmEto.tnsaitloncrdare.eopylnstrudlcnsoianyccirespondencewhensuchcontllctwtththeaboveteimsandeendltans. Two week advance cancetlaltcnnollca Is reqiiredurdessotheiw 

powered by WtdeOibIt 



Contract Agreement Between: Print Date OS/tB/18 Page 2 of 3 

KPAX-TV/KAJ-TV 
PO Box 4827 
Missoula, MT 59806 
(406)542-4400 

Contract/Reyislon AHOrderr 
127039 / 09086819 

Contract Dates Fpntppt pUt'inete* 
05/22/18 - 05/29/18 [PRINCIPLES FIRST PAjoOSO 

Adyertlser 
Principles First PAG 05/18/18 / 05/18/18 

* Line Ch Start Date End Date Description 

N 12 All 0»22/18 05/22/18 Montana This Morning 
start Date End Date weekdays 

week: 05/21/18 05/27/18 -1 1 

Start/End 
Time 

5:30AM-7:00AM 
Bats 

$400.00 

N 13 All 05/25/18 05/25/18 M-FS30pNews 
Start Date End Date Weekdays 

Week: 05/21/18 05/27/18 1— 1 

5:30PM-6:00PM 
Rate 

$1,500.00 

N 14 All 05/28/18 05/28/18 M-F 
Start Date End Date weekdays 

Week: 05/28/18 06/03/18 1 
SpgtjAh/eek 

1. 

6:30 PM-7:00 PM 
Rate 

$1,000.00 

N 15 AH 05/22/18 05/22/18 M-F 
SM£ate End pate Wgekdm 

week: 05/21/18 05/27/18 -1 1 

6:30PM-7:00PM 
Rate 

$1,000.00 

N 16 All 05/22/18 05/22/18 M-F lOp News 
Start Date End Date Weekdays 

Week: 05/21/18 05/27/18 -1 1 

10:00 PM-10:35 PH 
Rate 

$1,500.00 

N 17 AD 05/24/18 05/24/18 M-F lOp News 10:00 PM-10:35 PH 
Start Pate EiuLPate W^Mave Spots/weeK Bate 

week: 05/21/18 05/27/18 1 1 $1,500.00 

N 18 AH 05/29/18 05/29/18 M-F lOp News 10:00 PM-10:35 PH 
Start Date End Date Weekdays SnotsAAteek _ 

week: 05«B/18 06A)3/18 -1 1 $1,500.1 

N 19 All 05/28/18 05/28/18 The Late Show 
Start Date End Date weekdays 

Week: 05/28/18 06/03/18 1 1 

10:35PM-11:35PH 

N 20 AD 05/22/18 05/22/18 The Late Show 10:35 PM-11:35 PH 
Start Date End Date Weekdays Soots/Week Rate 

week: 05/21/18 05/27/18 -1 1 .$200.00 

N 21 All 05/24/18 05/24/18 The Late Show 10:35 PM-11:35 PH 
Start Date End Date Waekdays Soots/week Rate 

week: 05/21/18 05«7/18 1— 1 $200.00 

N 22 AU 05^5/18 05/25/18 The Late Show 
Start Date End Date Weekdays 

week: 05/21/18 05/27/18 1— 1 

10:35 PM-11:35PH 
Rate 

$200.00 

N 23 All 05/25/18 05/25/18 Montana This Morning 5:30 AM-7:00 AM 
Start Date End Date Weekdays SootsAAfeek Rate 

Week: 05C1/18 05«7/18 1— 1 $400.00 

N 24 All 05/29/18 05/29/18 The Late Show 
Start Date End Date Weekdays 

week: 05/28/18 08/03/18 -1 1 

10:35 PM-11:35 Pk 

$200.00 

N 25 AH 05/28/18 05«8/18 CBS This Morning 7:00AM-9:00AM 
Start Date End Date Weekdays SootsAAteek 

week: 05/28/18 08/03/18 1 1 $400.1 

N 26 All 05a2/18 05^2/18 CBS This Morning 
Slalfials End Date Weekdays 

week: 05/21/18 05/27/18 -1 1 

7:00AM-9:00AM 
Rate 

$400.00 

N 27 AU 05^4/18 05/24/18 CBS This Morning 
Start Date End Date Weekdays 

week: 05/21/18 05«7/18 1 1 

7:00AM-9:00AM 
Rate 

$400.00 

N 28 AU 05/25/18 05/25/18 CBS This Morning 
Start Date End Date Weekdays 

7:00AM-9:00AM 
Rate 

:30 

:30 

:30 

:30 

:30 

:30 

:30 

:30 

:30 

:30 

:30 

.:30 

:30 

:30 

:30 

:30 

:30 

NM 

NM 

NM 

NM 

NM 

NM 

NM 

NM 

NM 

NM 

NM 

NM 

NM 

NM 

NM 

NM 

NM 

Spots/ 
Days Length VWek Rate Rtn TypeSpots Amount 

$400.00 

$1,500.00 

$1,000.00 

$1,000.00 

$1,500.00 

$1,500.00 

$1,500.00 

$200.00 

$200.00 

$200.00 

$200.00 

$400.00 

$200.00 

$400.00 

$400.00 

$400.00 

$400.00 

r Line Transactions: N = New. E = Edited, D = Deleted) 
Nolwllhslandlng (0 wham Ulb are mndsrad, admrtber, agency and asnnx, joMr aiKl sevBrany, ahsV fsmain oWgatecl lo pay to 5lalkin SIS ainoiinl of any bins nndarad fey (Man within (IH ens iiMdffad and until 

payment In (till la recaivad by atatlon. Paymsnt by advartlaar to agency or to aaivica or payment tiy agency to aarvlce, ahall not consUluts peymant to atatlon. Station wm not be botnid by oondliona. printed or 
ogwfwiaa conbacta, InaeiSon ordare, copy InatnictlonB or any oorraapcndanca when auch eordllct wito the above ternia end ccndiOona. Ttm weeli advance cenceOetlon noUoe le reqiiliad unteaa otheiwlee apecHied. 

powaredbyWIdeOitlt 



Contract Agreenrwnt Between; Print Date 05/18/18 Page 3 of 3 

8 KPAX-TV/KAJ-TV 
PO Box 4827 
Missoula, MT 59808 
(406)542-4400 

Contract/Revision lAitOider# 
127030 / |09086819 

ConlractDates 
06/22/18 - 06/29/18 

[Product [Estlmte* 
PRiNGiPtES: FIRST PAjdMO 

/VdtfoiUssf 
Principles First PAC 05/18/18 / 05/18/18 

'Line Ch Start Date End Date Dascfiptjon 
Start/End Spots/ 
Time Days Length Week Rate Rtn Ty^;Spc>ts Amount 

Start Date End Paite Weekdavs iSodts/Week 
Week; 05/21/18 05«7/18 1— 1 

Rate 
$400.00 

N 29 All 05/29/18 05^9/18 CBS This Morning 
Start Date End Date Weekdays SootsANeek 

Wdek; 05^8/18 06rt>3/18 -1—-- 1 

7;00AM-9;00AM 
Rate 

$400.00 

;30 NM 1 $400.00 

N 30 All 05/23/18 05/23/18 Noon News 
start Date End Date Weekdays Soots/WSek 

Wdek; 05/21/18 05/27/18 ~1 1 

12;00PM-12;30Pk 
Rate 

$300.00 

:3P NM 1 $300.00 

Totals;: 0.00^ "30 $16.10!0.00 

Time Period # of Spots Gross Amount Agency Comm. Net Amount 

04/30/18 -05/27/18 
05/28/18 -05/29/18 

20 
10 

$11,300.00 
$4,800.00 

($1,695.00) 
($720.00) 

$9,605;00 
$4,080.00 

Totals 30 $16,100.00 ($2,415.00) $13,685.00 

Date:. Signature: 
This station does not discriminate in the sale of advertising time, and will accept no advertising which is placed with an intent to 
discriminate on the basis of race, national origin or ancestry. Advertiser hereby certifies that it is not buying broadcasting air time 
under this advertising sales contract for a discriminatory purpose, including but not limited to decisions not to place advertising on 
particular stations on the basis or race, national origin or ancestry. We reserve the right not to accept all copy. 

(* Line Transactions; N = New, E = Edited, D = Deleted) 
idvsrtiser. agency and aenlce, JoinOy and severally, shall ramain cbUgatad to pay ta station the amount of any bills randsrad by station wllhin the time spacilled and unlil 

payment In (ug Is reealvad by station. Payment by advaitlsar to agency or to aarvica or payment by agency to senlca. ahall not eonsllluta payment to staOon. Station wlU not be bound by condlUans. pitntsd or 
copy Instnxdons or any conospondanca whan such contUct wllh the above lanns and conetons. IVn week advance cancsllatlcn notlcs Is requlrad uidass oOtaiwIsa spadtlsd. 

pomradbyVHdsOiUI 

g to whom bigs are ran 
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odiaiwlse contracts. Ins 
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NAB Form PB-t8 Issues 

AGREEMENT FORM FOR 
NON-CANDIDATE/ISSUE ADVERTISEMENTS 

Station and Location; Date: 

It 

TJ Osborne 
do hereby request station time conceming the following Issue: 

Broadcast 
Length 

Time of 
Day, • 

Rotation or 
Package 

Days Class Times per 
Week 

Number of 
Weeks 

• 

TWs broadcast tirae will be usad by: Principles FlfSt PAC 

Copyright O 2013 by the National /^octatlon of Broadcasters. May not be copied, reproduced or further distributed 



NAB Form PB-18 Issues 

THIS PAGE MUST BE COMPLETED FOR PROGRAMMING THAT 
"COMMUNICATES A POLITICAL MATTER OF NATIONAL IMPORTANCE." 

FOR ALL OTHER ISSUE ADS, PLEASE GO TO PAGE 3. 

Programming that "communicates a political matter of national importance" 
includes (1) references to legally qualified candidates (presidential, vice 
presidential or congressional); (2) any election to Federal office (e.g., any 
references to "our next senator", "our person In Washington" or "the President"); 
and (3) a national legislative issue of public importance (e.g.. Affordable Care Act, 
revising the IRS tax code, federal gun control or any federal legislation). 

Does the programming (in whole or in part) communicate "a message 
relating to any political matter of national importance?" 

• Yes R No 

For programming that "communicates a message relating to any political matter of 
national importance," list the name of the legally qualified candldate(s) the programming 
refers to, the offices being sought, the date(s) of the eiection(s) and/or the issue to 
which the communication refers (If applicable): 

I represent that the payment for the above described broadcast time has been furnished 
by'(name and address): . 

and you are authorized to announce the time as paid for by such person or entity 
(hereinafter referred to as the "sponsor"). 

List the chief executive officers or members of the executive committee or the board of 
directors below (or attach separateiy): 

For programming that "communicates a message relating to any political matter of 
national Importance," attach Agreed Upon Schedule (Page 5) 

Copyright e 2013 by the National AssodaSon of Broadcasters, May not be copied, reproduced or hirther distributed 
2 



NAB Form PB-18 Issues 

THIS PAGE MUST BE COMPLETED FOR PROGRAMMING THAT 
DOES NOT "COMMUNICATE A POLITICAL MATTER OF NATIONAL 

IMPORTANCE" 

represent that the payment for the above described broadcast time has been furnished 
(name and address): 

and you are authorized to announce the time as paid for by such person or entity 
(hereinafter referred to as the "sponsor"). 

List the chief executive officers or members of the executive committee or the board of 
directors below (or attach separately): 

Copyright @ 2013 by the National Assodation of Broadcasters. May not be copied, reproduced or fdrther distributed 
a 



NAB Foim PB-1fi Issues 

TO BE COMPLETED FOR ALL ISSUE ADVERTISEMENTS 

THIS STATION DOES NOT DISCRIMINATE OR PERMIT DISCRIMINATION ON THE 
BASIS OF RACE OR ETHNICITY IN THE PLACEMENT OF ADVERTISING. 

The Sponsor agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the station for any damages or 
liability, including reasonable attorney's fees, that may ensue from the broadcast of the 
above-requested advertlsement(s). For the above-stated broadcast(s), the sponsor 
also agrees to prepare a script, transcript, or tape, which will be delivered to the 
station at least before the time of the scheduled broadcasts. 

TO BE SIGNED BY ISSUE ADVERTISER (SPONSOR) 

.5/18/2018 . TJ Osborne 2023375700 . 
Date Signature Contact Phone Number 

TO BE SIGNED BY STATION REPRESENTATIVE 

cepted • Accepted, in Part • Rejected 

ignature " Prihfed Nafne Titiie 

Copyright e 2013 by the National Associafion of Broadoastere, May not be copied, reproduoed or further distributed 
4 



NAB Form P8-18 Issues 

AGREED UPON SCHEDULE 

For All Issue Advertisements That Ccnimunicate a Message Relating to Any 
Political Matter of National Importance 

Broadcast 
Length 

Time of 
Day, 

Rotation or ; 
Package 

Days Class Times per 
Week 

Number of 
Weeks 

Attach proposed schedule with charges (If available): 

AFTER AIRING OF BROADCASTS: 

Attach Invoices or Schedule Run Summary to this Fomi showing: 

(1) actual air time and charges for each spot; 

(2) the date(s), exact time(s) and reason(s) for Make-Good(s), if any; and 

(3) the amount of rebates given (identify exact date, time, class of broadcast and 

dollar amount for each rebate), if any. 

Note: Because the FCC requires that the political file contain the actual time the rate for 
spots "communicating a political matter of national importance" air, that information 
should be included In the file as soon as possible. If that information is only generated 
monthly, the file should include the name of a contact person who can provide the times 
that and rates for specific spots aired. The FCC's online political files include a folder for 
"Terms and Disclosures." NAB suggests that, for stations subject to the online public file 
rule, the names of contact .perSoofs) be placed In that folder. 

Copyright @ 2013 by the National Association of Broadcasters. May not be copied, reproduced or further distributed 
5 
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ORDER 
Print OatB 0504/1809:32:3$ Pas> 1 of 2 

Orders CnlerfRev: 

AnOtder#-. 

Product Dese: 

EBOmate: 

FHgM Dates; 

Original Date/Rev; 

Order Type: 

131087 
26016613 

Issue 

4080 

05/22/18 - 05/29/18 

05/21/18/0SO4/18 

GENERAL 

PrimaiyAE: 

Sales Office: 

Sales Region: 

KTMF 

KateWaahingtenDC 

K.WDC 

NAT 

Aganqr Name: 
Buying Contact: 

Bining Contact: 

Nebo Media 

1911 Nortti Ft Myer Diwe Sta. 400 

Attlngton.VA 22209 

BIHinglype; 

Bluing Calendar 

Billing Cyde: 

Agency Commission: 

Cash 

Broadcast 

EOMOOC 

15% 

Advertiser 

f 
Bill Plan 

Name: 

DamegraplUe: 

Product Codes: 

Revenue Code 1: 

Revenue Code 2: 

Revenue Code 3: 

Priority: 

POUPilnclpleaHiatPAC 

HH 

PL Issue 

AGY 

POL 

ISS 

IS 

New Business Thni: 

Advertiser External ID; 

Agency ExtemallD: 

UnttCode: 

Order SepafBlion: 

General 

00:20:00 

Totals 
jStatt Date | End Date | d Spots |.Gros.8 Amount | Net Amount | _ 
0400/18 0507/18 5 9355.00 $301.75 May 2018 
0508/18 0509/18 7 $520.00 $442M •'""'MIB 

~1 d.Spots I Gross Amount I Net Amount 
5 .$355.00' 5S3L7 

Totals 
7 

IT 
9520.00 
9875.00 

$442J» 
9743.76 

0.00 
"o3o 

/tcoountExeouOves 
lACoount Executive | Sales Office JSales Region . I^tart Pate/.findW 

Katt Washington DC Start Of Older-End Of Order 100% 

In Ch Start End Spots Amount 
1 

M-F7a-9a (8:OOAM-8.-OOAM) 
GDMRNAMRnABC< 

Start Date End Date W/aeKdavs- Snofs/Weak. Bfitft Ratine 
week: 0501/18 0507/18 -T 1 9125.00 aoo 

N2 KTMF 0504/18 0504/18 M-FGMA7e-0e CM B;OOAM-9:OOAM —T-- :30 1 8125.0018 0.00 NM 0 $0.00 
M^7a-0a (8:OOAI»S:OOAMJ 

$0.00 

GDMRNAMR-ABC< 
Staift Data End Date Weekdays Snots/Week Bal9 Ratine 

Week: 06/21/18 0607/18 —T— 1 9125.00 0.00 
Soot Ch Date Ranee DaaerfaHnn Weekdays Lenmh Rate Big zygg 

1 KTMF0SaiA8^7/ie»^6MA 7a-9o 8:00 AM4:00 AM8:OOAINO.OO A—Th - .-30 pasm- 0.00 m 
Cred/lad 

- .-30 pasm-

N3 KTMF OSOBrtS 0SO8rt8 M-FGNIA7a-9e CM 8.00AM«00AM H - :30 1 9125.00IS 0.00 NM 1 $126.00 
M-F7e-9a (8:00AM-9:00AM} 

$126.00 

GOMRNAMR^ABC< 
Start Datg End Date Weekdays Seeta/Weelt ggtg Ratine 

Week; 0508/18 06/03/18 M— 1 9125.00 0.00 
N4 KTMF 0502/18 0502/18 M-F1lB.12p CM 11;00AM>12:00PI-T— 1 940.0018 0.00 NM 1 $40.00 

MF 11a-12p 
0.00 NM 1 $40.00 

Millonalie . 



Print Date: 05/24/18 09:32:33 Page 2 of 2 

Order/Rev: 131067 Advertleer: POUPrindplee Flret PAC 

AH Order#: 26016613 Product Case: Issue KTMF 
Fllgtit Dates: 0Sa2/1B - 0509/18 Estbnate: 4080 

Ln Gil Start End Inventory Code Break Start/End Time Giays. Len Spots Rale Pd RtgType Spots Amount 
StaitDate End Data Waekdavs SnntsWe gk Rate Ralino 

Week: 05/21/18 05/27/18 -T 1 540.00 0.00 
N9 ICTMF 05/22/18 65^2/18 M4'4^5p CM 4;00PM-4:30PM -T :30 1 $75.0018 0.00 NM t 576.00 

IW4p^p (4:OOPM-4:30PM) 
FAMILY FEUD 

.Start Data End Data Waekdavs SnotsWeek Rate RatIno 
Week: 05/21/18 05«7/18 -T---- 1 575.00 0.00 

N10 lOMF 0605/18 0505/18 M^'rip-Sp CM 4;00PWL4:30PM F~ -.30 1 $75.00ts 0.QQ NM 1 576.00 
»6F4p.6p (4:00PM.4:30PM) 

FAMILY FEUD 
StaitDate End Data Waakdava- SMtalWm Bk Rata Ratlni^ 

Week: 05/21/18 05/27/18 -—^^F— 1 575.00 0.00 
Nil KTMF 0608/18 0SO8/18 M4:4p-5p CM 4:OOPM-4:30PM M :30 1 $75.0018. 0.00 NM 1 $75.00 

M-Fdp-Sp (4:OOPM-4:30PM) 
FAMILY FEUD 

•StaitDate End Date Waekdavs Snota/Wai Bk Rata Ratlnp 
Weatc 05/28/18 08/03/18 M 1 $75.00 aoo 

Nt2 KTMF 05/20n8 0SO9/18 M-F4p-Sp CM 4:OOPkM:30PM -T :30 1 $75.0018 0.00 NM 1 $75.00 
M-F4P-5P (4:00PM-4:30PM) 

FAMILY FEUD 
start Data End Date Waekdavs Snols/Wai Bk Bala Botlog 

Week:05O8/I8 Q6/03/18 -T 1 $75.00 0.00 4 
N13 KTMF 0503^8 05^3/18 M.F2p-3p 

M-F2p-3p 
Start Data End Data Waakdawa 

Weelt: 05/21/18 05^7/18 —V 
Snat Ch Data Ranna PaBCflBtlan 

1 Kmi05airt»^>sa7/i8M-F2p^ 
cndOaa 

CM 2P-3P 

1 $40.00 
SlPfl/Entl TIITW 
2P^P 

-W-— :30 

a 
0.00 

$4a00ts 0.0014M 

Lenntti Rata Rla 
- :30 (84000/ 0.00 NM 

N14 KTMF 05/24/18 0Sa4/18 M^2p-3p CM 2P-3P —T— :30 1 $40.0018 060 NM 1 $40.00 
M-F2P6P 

Start Date End Data Weekdays SBOta/Waak BBiE Retina 
Week:65/21/18 OSOIM ™T— 1 54060 0.00 

N15 KTMF OSaenO 05/28/18 M^2p^p CM 2p-3p M :30 1 $40.0018 0.00 NM 1 $40.00 
M.F2p^p 

Start Data End Data Waekdavs SBDtsWtfaak Rata Rattne 
WBek:05/28n8 0603/18 M 1 $40.00 aoo 

N16 KTMF 05/29/18 0509/18 M-F2p-3p CM 2P-3P 6 6 1
 

8 60 1 $40.0018 0.00 NM 1 $40.00 
M-F2P-3P 

Stait Date End Date Waekdavs Sanls/Waek Rate Rating 
Week: 05/2808 0803/18 -T 1 $40.00 0.00 

N17 KTMF 05/26^8 0SO8/18 M^'Bp-Sp CM 2P-3P M 60 1 $40.0018 0.00 NM 1 $40.00 
M.F2p^p 

Stait Date. End Date WMkdavs Snots/Weak Rata Ratlhp 
weak: 05/28/18. 06/03/18 H 1 540.00 0.00 

N18 KTMF 05a9D& 05/29D8 M-FGMA7a-9a CM 860AM-9:OOAM -T :30 1 $125.0018 0.00 NM 1 $125.00 
M^'Ta-Oa (B:OOAM6:OOAM) 

$125.00 

GOMRNAMR^C< 
stgiifaia End Date Weekdiys Saots/Waak Bala Rattno 

Week:0SABD8 OBAM/IO -T 1 $125.00 0.00 

Totats 

$0.00 

12' 5875.00 
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Contract Agreement Between;: Print Date 05/18/18 

8 
KRAX 

CONTRACT 
Page 1 of 3 

KPAX-TV/KAJ-TV 
PO Box 4827 
Missoula. MT 59808 
<406) 542-4400 

And: 

Nebo Media inc 
1911NFtMyerDr 
Ste400 
Ariington.VA 22209 

Alt Older# 
08086820 

Product 
PRINCIPLES FIRST PAC 

ContractDates 
0«30/18-06A>6/18 

Estimate#, 
4081 

Principles First PAC 05/18/18 / 05/18/18 

1 

BSjlnqCvGiS 
EOM/EOC 

Billino Calendar 
Broadcast 

Casti/Trade 
Cash 

1 

Prooerp/ 
KPAX 

Account Execuinre 
Alex Hong (HRP) 

sales Office 
Nafionaiweshlf 

1 

Special Handlino 

1 

DemOoraohIc 
/^!.ts35+ 

1 

•i 

1 

AOtr coaB Mtreniser cooe 
i358 

Proouct t/z 
446 

1 
Ageney.Ref; AdtreiUserRef 

'Line Ch Stait Date End Date Description 
Start/End 
Time Days 

Spots/ 
Length week Rate Rtn Type Spots Amount 

N 1 All 08A>4/18 06/04/18 Montana This Momlrtg 
Start Date End Date WSekdavs ' Sools/Vt^ 

week; 08/04/18 06/10/18 1 1 

5;30AM-7;00AM 
BBS& 

$400.00 

;30 NM 1 $400.00 

N 2 All 06/04/18 06/04/18 Noon News 
Start Date End Date Weekdays SootsWIteek 

Week: 06/04/18 06/10/18 1 1 

12:00 PM-12;30Pk 

$300.00 

;3C NM 1 $300.00 

N 3 All 05»0/18 05/30/18 Noon News 
Start Date End Date Weekdays SootsAhteek 

week; 05/28/18 08«)3/18 —1 1 

12:00 PM-12;30 P^ 

$30^ 

NM 1 $300.00 

N 4 All 05/31/18 05/31/18 Noon News 
Start Date End Date Weekdays SootsAAteek 

week; 05«8/18 06/03/18 —1— 1 

12:00 PM-12;30 P^ 
Bass 

$300.00 

:.3Q NM 1 $300.00 

N 5 All 06/01/18 06A>1/18 Noon News 
Start Date End Date weekdays SootsAAteek 

Week; 05/28/18 06/03/18 1— 1 

12:00 PM-12;30 Pk 
Rate 

$300.00 

;30. NM 1 $300.00 

N 6 All 06A)4/18 06/04/18 M-F 
Start Date End Date weekdays SootsAAteek 

Week; 06/04/18 06/10/18 1 1 

4;00PM-5;00PM 
Bais 

$200.00 

;30 NM 1 $200.00 

N 7 All 05/30/18 05/30/18 M-F 
Start Date End Date Weekdays Soots/Week 

week; 05/28/18 06/03/18 —1 1 

4:00 PM-5;00 PM 
Rate 

$200.00 

;30 NM 1 $200.00 

N 8 All 05/31/18 05/31/18 M-F 
Start Date End Date Weekdaya SootsAAteek 

Week; 05/28/18 06/03/18 —1—^ 1 

4;00PM-5;00PM 
Base 

$200.00 

;30 NM T $200.00 

N 9 All 06/01/18 08/01/18 M-F 
Start Date End Date Weekdays SootsAAteek 

week; 05/28/18 06/03/18 1— 1 

4;00PM-5;00PM 
Bala 

$200.00 

•;30: NM 1 $200.00 

N 10 All 05/30/18 05/30/18 M-F 530p News 
Start Date End Date Weekdays SootsAAteek 

week; 05/28/18 06/03/18 ~1 1 

5;30PM-6;00PM 
Bala 

$1,500.00 

;30 NM 1 $1,500.00 

N 11 All 08/01/18 06/01/18 M-F 530p News 
Start Date End D9S& Weekdays SootsAAteek 

week: 05/28/18 06/03/18 1~ 1 

5:30 PM-6;00PM 
Bate 

$1,500.00 

:30 NM 1 $1,500.00 

NoNvUhslandlng lo whom bills am r 
('Una Transactions; N: 

V. aganey and senice. joinly and saveially. shaD r 
New, E = Edited. D = Deleted) 

. . , . main oMIgatad to pay 10 station Ihe amount of any Mils nndarad by alalionwilMnlha lima apedlled and unU 
paymsm in tUII Is nosivod by station. Payment by adseillsar to agancy or to sarvlca or payment by agency to seivica. ehall not oonstltute payment to station. Station will not be bound by ccndigons. pdnled or 

otharwtse eontiacts. Insertion orders, copy Instnictlons or any oonaspondence when sudi oonltlct with the above temis and conditions. TVin week advenes cencallailon nodoe Is required unless otherwise spedtied. 

powered by VVtdsOibIt 



Contract Agreement Between; Print Date 05/18/18 Page 2 of 3 

8 
KRAX 

KPAX-TV/KAJ-TV 
PO Box 4827 
Missoula. MT 59806 
(406) 542-4400 

[Contract/RevlstoF 
127038 / 

Contract Dates 
05/30/18-06/05/18 PRINCIPLES FIRST P/ 

Ad'»?rtl8er 
Principles First PAC 05/18/18 / 05/18/18 

*Line Ch Start Date End Date Description 
Start/End 
Time Days 

Spots/ 
Length Week Rate Rtn Type Spots Amount 

N 12 All 05/30/18 05/30/18 Montana This Morning 
start Date End Date Waekdavs Soola/WOek 

Week: 05/28/18 06/03/18 —1 1 

5:30AM-7:00AM 
Batg 

$400.00 

:30 NM 1 $400.00 

N 13 All 0S»1/18 05/31/18 M-F 
Start Date End Date Weekdays SootsriWeek 

Wbek: 05/28/18 06/03/18 —1— 1 

6:30PM-7:00PM :30 NM 1 $1,000.00 N 13 All 0S»1/18 05/31/18 M-F 
Start Date End Date Weekdays SootsriWeek 

Wbek: 05/28/18 06/03/18 —1— 1 $1,000.00 

N 14 AU 06/04/18 06A)4/18 M-F lOp News 
Start Date End Date Wteekdavs Soots/Week 

Week: 06/04/18 06/10/18 1- 1 

10:00 PM-10:35 Pk 
Rate 

$1,500.00 

:30 NM 1 $1,500.00 

N 15 All 06A)1/18 06/01/18 M-F 10p News 
Start Date End Date Weekdays SootsMteek 

Week: 05/28/18 06^)3/18 1— 1 ' 

10:00 PM-10:35 PK 
Rate 

$1,500.00 

:3p NM 1 $1,500.00 

N 16 All 06/04/18 06/04/18 The Late Show 
Start Date End Date Weekdays SnotsWeek 

week: 06A)4/18 06/10/18 1 1 

10:35 PM-11:35Pr 
Bals 

$200.00 

:30 NM 1 $200.00 

N 17 All 05/30/18 05/30/18 The Late Show 
Start Date End Date Weekdays Soots/Week 

week: 05/28/18 06/03/18 ~1 1 

10:35 PM-11:35 Pk 
Rate 

$200.00 

:30 NM 1 $200.00 

N 18 All 05/31/18 05A31/18 The Late Show 
Start Date End Date Weekdays SootsWeek 

Week: 05«8/18 06/03/18 —1— 1 

10:35 PM-11:35 Ph 
Rate 

$200.00 

:30 NM 1 $200.00 

N 19 All 06/01/18 06A]1/18 The Late Show 
Start Date End Date Weekdays Soots/Week 

Week: 05/28/18 06AI3/18 1— 1 

10:35 PM-11:35 Pk 
Rate 

$200.00 

:30 NM 1 $200.00 

N 20 All 0S»1/18 05/31/18 Montana This Moming 
Start Date End Date weekdays Soots/week 

Week: 05/28/18 06A>3/18 -—l-.- i 

5:30AM-7:00AM 
Rate 

$400;0.0 

:30 NM 1 $400.00 

N 21 All 06/01/18 06/01/18 Montana This Morning 
Start Date End Date weekdays Soots/week 

week: 05/28/18 06/03/18 1— 1 

5:30AM-7:00AM 
Rate 

$400.00 

:30 NM 1 $400.00 

N 22 AO 06^4/18 06/04/18 CBS This Moming 
Start Date End Date Weekdays Soots/Week 

Week: 06/04/18 06/10/18 1 1 

7:00AM-9:00AM 
Rate 

$400.00 

•:30 NM 1 $400.00 

N 23 All 06ra5/18 06/05/18 CBS This Moming 
Start Date End Date Weekdays Sootsriri/eek 

week: 06/04/18 06/10/18 -1- 1 

7:00AM-9:00AM 
Rate 

$400.00 

:30 NM 1 $400.00 

N 24 All 05/30/18 05/30/18 CBS This Moming 
Start Date End Dajg Weekdays Soots/Week 

week: 05/28/18 06/03/18 —1 1 

7:00AM-9:00AM 
Rate 

$400.00 

:36 NM 1 $400.00 

N 25 AO 05^1/18 05/31/18 CBS This Moming 
Start Date End Date weekdays Spot^/Wddh 

Week; 05/28/18 06/03/18 —1— 1 

7:00AM-9:00AM 
Bate 

$400.00 

:30 NM 1 $400.00 

N 26 All 06rai/18 06^1/18 CBS This Morning 
Start Date End Date Weekdays SootsAMeek 

week: 05/28/18 06/03/18 1— 1 

7:00AM-8:00AM 
Rate 

$400.00 

:30 NM 1 $400.00 

Totals 0.00 26 $13,400.00 

(* Line Transactions: N = New. E = 
tr, agency and service. Jointly and severally, shall ra 

Edited, D ° Deleted) 
NoMllhstandlng to whom bills am rendered, advertiser, agency and se^ce, jointly and severally, shall remain obligated to pay to station the amount of any Mils rendered by station within the time speciaed and until 

payment in lull is received by slellon. Payment by advertiser to agency or to service or payrnem by agency to ssrvica, shall not conslHute payment to station Station wlO not be bound by oondhlons. printed or 
otherwise contracts. Inserttcn otdere, cow bistniclions or any conospcndence when such conflict wllh the above tanna and conditions. Two week advance cancellation nottce Is required unless otherwise spedfled 

powered by WMeCrblt 



Contract Agreement Between; Print Date 05/18/18 Paga 3 of 3 

KPAX-TV/KAJ-TV 
PO Box 4827 
Missoula, MT 59806 
(406) 642-4400 

Cotitrscl / Revision lAIt Order # 
127038 / |690^82b 

Gnntniel Dates [Producti [Estimate« 
osno/is-oerasns [PRINCIPLES FIRST PA|^ 

Adwemser 

Principles First PAC 

Original pat^./Reylalan. 
05/18/18 / 05/18/18 

Time Period # of Spots Gross Amount Agency Comm. Net Amount 

05/28/18 -06/05/18 26 $13,400.00 ($2,010.00) $11,390.00 

Totals 26 $13,400.00 ($2,010.00) $11,390.00 

Date: Signature: 
This station does not discriminate in the saie of advertising time, and wiii accept no advertising which is placed with an intent to 
discriminate on the basis of race, national origin or ancestry. Advertiser hereby certifies that it is not buying broadcasting air time 
under this advertising sales contract for a discriminatory purpose, including but not limited to decisions not to place advertising on 
particular stations on the basis or race, national origin or ancestry. We reserve the right not to accept ail copy. 

ling to whom Ml arar 
(* Line Transactions; N = New, E « Edited, 0 ° Deleted) 

», agsncy and saivice, JoinOy and aavaraDy. aha! remain auigated to pay to atatJon the amount of any blBs randarad by station wilNn the tima apaoHlad and unSI 
payment In Itill Is moaivsd by alallon. Payment by advaitlser to ageney or to senfeo or payment by agency to seniioe, shall not oonsOlutopaymsnl to station. Station wa not be bound by conditions, prfntad or 

othoiwlsa contracts. Insaitlan ctdan. copy instnictlons or any conaspondanoe whansuchconllctwlththa above ternn and conditions.. Two waak advance canosOalon notloe is regulrad unless othaiwlseapaolllad. 

powaradbyVUdaOrNt 
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NAB Form PB-1B Issues 

AGREEMENT FORM FOR 
NON-CANDIDATE/ISSUE ADVERTISEMENTS 

station and Location: Data: 

elati! 
TJ Osborne 

do hereby request station time concerning the foiiowing issue: 

This broadcastbme will be used by: Principles First PAC 

Copyright® 2013 by the National Association of Broadcasters. May not be copied, reproduced or fUrther distributed 



NAB Foim PB-18 Issues 

THIS PAGE MUST BE COMPLETED FOR PROGRAMMING THAT 
"COMMUNICATES A POLITICAL MATTER OF NATIONAL IMPORTANCE." 

FOR ALL OTHER ISSUE ADS, PLEASE GO TO PAGE 3. 

Programming that "communicates a political matter of national importance" 
includes (1) references to legally qualified candidates (presidential, vice 
presidential or congressional); (2) any election to Federal office (e.g., any 
references to "our next senator", "our person in Washington" or "the President"); 
and (3) a national legislative issue of public importance (e.g., Affordable Care Act, 
revising the IRS tax code, federal gun control or any federal legislation). 

Does the programming (in whole or in part) communicate "a message 
relating to any political matter of national importance?" 

• Yes UNO 

For programming that "communicates a message relating to any political matter of 
national importance," list the name of the legally qualified candldate(s) the programming 
refers to. the offices being sought, the date(s) of the election(s) and/or the issue to 
which the communication refers (if applicable): 

I represent that the payment for the above described broadcast time has been fumished 
by (name: and address):: ^^ 

and you are authorized to announce the time as paid for by such person or entity 
(hereinafter referred to as the "sponsor"). 

List the chief executive officers or members of the executive committee or the board of 
directors below (or attach separately): 

For programming that "communicates a message relating to any political matter of 
national Importance," attach Agreed Upon Schedule (Page 5) 

Copyright O 2013 by the National Association of Broadcasters. May not be copied, reproduced or further distributed 
2 



NAB Fotni PB-ia Issues 

THIS PAGE MUST BE COMPLETED FOR PROGRAMMING THAT 
DOES NOT "COMMUNICATE A POLITICAL MATTER OF NATIONAL 

IMPORTANCE" 

I represent that the payment for the above described broadcast time has been furnished 
by iname and address); 

and you are authorized to announce the time as paid for by such person or entity 
(hereinafter referred to as the "sponsor"). 

List the chief executive officers or members of the executive committee or the board of 
directors below (or attach separately): 

Copyright ® 2D13 by the National Associatiori of Broadcasters. May not be copied, reproduced or further distributed 
3 



NAB Form PB-16 Issues 

TO BE COMPLETED FOR ALL ISSUE ADVERTISEMENTS 

THIS STATION DOES NOT DISCRIMINATE OR PERMIT DISCRIMINATION ON THE 
BASIS OF RACE OR ETHNICITY IN THE PLACEMENT OF ADVERTISING. 

The Sponsor agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the station for any damages or 
liability, including reasonable attorney's fees, that may ensue from the broadcast of the 
above-requested advertisement(s). For the above-stated broadcast(s), the sponsor 
also agrees to prepare a script, transcript, or tape, which will be delivered to the 
station at ieast before the time of the scheduled broadcasts. 

TO BE SIGNED BY ISSUE ADVERTISER (SPONSOR) 

5/18/2018 TJ Osborne 2023375700 
Date Signature Contact Phone Number 

TO BE SIGNED BY STATION REPRESENTATIVE 

ted • Accepted in Part • Rejected 

Pririted Name 

Copyright @ 2013 by the National Asaociab'on of Broadcasters. May not be copied, reproduced or further distributed 
4 



NAB Form PB-16 Issues 

AGREED UPON SCHEDULE 

For All Issue Advertisements That Communicate a Message Relating to Any 
Political Matter of National Importance 

Broadcast 
Length 

Time of 
Day, 

Rotation or 
Package . 

Days Class Times per 
Week 

Number of 
Weeks 

•• 
Attach proposed schedule with charges (if available): 

AFTER AIRING OF BROADCASTS: 

Attach Invoices or Schedule Run Summary to this Form showing: 

(1) actual air time and charges fpr each spot; 

(2) the date(s), exact tlme{s) and reason(s) for Make-Good(s), If any; and 

(3) the amount of rebates given (Identify exact date, time, class of broadcast and 

dollar amount for each rebate), if any. 

Note: Because the FCC requires that the political file contain the actual time the rate for 
spots "communicating a political matter of national importance" air, that information 
should be included in the file as soon as possible. If that information is only generated 
monthly, the file should Include the name of a contact person who can provide the times 
that and rates for specific spots aired. The FCC's online political files include a folder for 
"Terms and Disclosures." NAB suggests that, for stations subject to the online public file 
rule, the names of contact person(s) be placed In that folder. 

Copyright ® 2013 by the National Association of Broadcasters. May not be copied, reproduced or further distributed 
5 
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Print Date 0S/21/1B11:0M» Page 1 of 2 

ORDER 

Orders Order/Rev: 

AR Order#; 

Product Desc: 

Esttmale: 

FlIgM Dales: 

Original Data/Rev: 

Order Type; 

131072 

26016614 

Issue 

4081 

06/30/18 •06/08/18 

osai/i8/osai/i8 
GENERAL 

Primary AE; 

SaiBB Office; 

SalBB Region: 

KTMF 

Katt Washington DC 

K-WDC 

NAT 

Agency Name: 

Buying Contact: 

Billing Contact: 

Nebo Madia 

1911 North Ft Myer Drive Ste. 400 

Amngten.VA 22209 

BiOing Type: 

BHKng Calendar: 

Billing Cycle: 

Agency Commission; 

Cash 

Broadcast 

EOM/EOC 

15% 

Advertiser Name: 

Darnographlc: 

Product Codes; 

RevenueCodal: 

Revenue Coda 2: 

Revenue Coda 3: 

Priortty: 

POUPrinclplBs First PAC 

HH 

PL Issue 

AGY 

POL 

ISS 

IS 

New Business Thru: 

Advartisar External ID: 

Agency External ID: 

Una Code: 

Order Separation: 

Oonaral 

00:20:00 

Bill Plan Totals 
[StartPata jiEndDate | ffSpots.[GrossAmount. [NetAnrwunt | [Month 

05a8/i8 oo/Dsna 10 se26.oo 9531.25 June 2018 
# Spots I 

W 
Gross.Amount | 

-WSM 
Net Amount j 

^1.25' 
RsHngj 

Totals TT 8625.00 •S3i35 m 
Account Executives 

[Account Executive I Sales Office [Seles Region jStart Pate/End Date 

Katz Washington DC Start Of Older - End 01 Order 100% 

Ln Ch Start End. Inventory Code Break Start/End Time Days Len Spots Rate Ptf RtgType Spots; Amount 
N1 KTMF 05/30/18 05/30/18 M^F11e'12p CM llriX) AM.12:0P PI—W—— :30 1 840.0018 0.00 Nlill "1" S4o;oo 

ii^lla-i^ 
840.0018 

Millionaire 
start Data End Data Waatcdava Snotann/eeK Rata Ratlivi 

Week: 05/28/18 06/iD3/18 ~W 1 S4aoo 0.00 
N2 KTMF 05/31/18 06ai/18 M-F11a-12p CM 11:00 AM-12:00 PI—T— :30 1 840.0018 0.00 NM 1 840.00 

M-F 11a-12p 
MHIIonsIre 

Start Data End Data Waafcdava Snots/Week Bate Rallnp 
Week: 05/28/18 06ff>3/18 —T— 1 seaoo 0.00 

N3 KTMF 06/01/16 08ri)1/18 M^F11a-12p CM 11:00 AM-12,1»0 Pi-—F- ;30 1 840.0016 aOONM 1 840.00 
M^ 11a-12p 

Millionaire 
Staii Date End Data Waatcdava Snnta/Waalr BBtg Rating-

Week: 09/28/18 mOlM F- 1 840.00 0.00 
N4 KTMF 06/04/18 06flM/ie MT'11a-12p CM 11:00 AM-12i»PlM ;30 t 840.00IS 0.00 NM 1 840.00 

NLF11a-12p 
MilHonalra 

Start Date Eiid Data Weakdavs SnnlaWaali Bate Rating 
VVesk; 06/04/18 06/l0n8 M 1 840.00 0.00 

N6 KTMF 06/05/18 06ri>5/16 M4:i1a-12p CM 11:00 AM.12aJ0PI-T :30 1 840.0018 0.00 NM 1 840.00 
l»F 11a-12p 

840.00 



Ordei/Rev: 

AH Order#: 

Right Dates: 

131072 

26016614 

03/»V16-06A>6716 

mm Dale: OSama 11:09:08 Page 2«I2 
Advertiser; POUPrindples Rial PAC 

PredudOasc: Issue 

Estimate: 

KTMF 

4081 

Ln Ch Start End Inventoiy Code Break Start/End Time Days Len Spots Rate Pri Rtg Type Spots Amount 

k 

Start Data End Data tWeekdavs •SbolB/Wei tit BHIS Ralih'o 
Week:0BAM/18 06/1006 -T 1 $40.00 0.00 

N6 KTMF 0S/30/.16 0»3006 M-P4p^ CM 4:00PM4:30PM ~w :30 1 $75.00IS 0.00 NM 1 $75.00 
M-F4p-5p (4;00PMM:30PM) 

FAMILY FEUD 
Start Oats End Data .Waakdava Snots/War |k Bgta Ratine 

Week: 05/28/16 06K>3/18 --W 1 $75.00 0.00 
N7 KTMF 05/31/16 05ni/16 M-F4p-5p CM 4:OOPM-4:30PM —T— ;30 1 $75.00IS 0.00 NM 1 S76.00 

M-F4p^ (4:00PhM:30PM) 
FAMILY FEUD 

Start Data End Date Weekdays SootsWeak figlg Rating 
Week:0S/28/16 08m3/16 —T— 1 675.00 0.00 

N8 KTMF 06/01/16 06/01/16 M^4pOp CM 4:OOPM.4:30PM F~ ;30 1 S76.O0IS 0.00 NM 1 $76.00 
M-F4P4P (4:00PhF4:30PM) 

FAMILY FEUD 
Start Data End Data Weekdays SnrttsWei gk Bal6 Raima 

1 . $7S;00 . 6.00 Week:05/2808 06/03/16 F— 
gk Bal6 Raima 
1 . $7S;00 . 6.00 

N 9 KTMF 06104/16 06W4/16 SLF 4p^ CM 4:Q0PM4:30PM M- :30 1 $75.0013 0.00 NM 1 $76.00 
M#4p-5p (4:00PMw4:30PM} 

FAMILY FEUD 
Start Date End Date. Weekdays Sbots/We Bk fiSb Ralinn 

Week:06m4/16 06/1006 »- 1 $7S:00 0.00 
N10 KTMF OSni/IB 05/31/16 M^GMA7B-9B CM 6A0AM«00AM —T— ;30 1 S125.00I8 0.00 NM 1 $126.00 

M-FTa-Oa (8:00AM4:00AM) 
GDMRNAMR^SC< 

Start Date End Date Weekdays SrxitsAWe ̂  Rate Rating 
Weak: 05/2806 06m3/ie —T— 1 S12S;00 0:00 

Totals- 10 $629:00 
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NAB Foim PB-18 Issues 

AGREEMENT FORM FOR 
NON-CANDIDATE/ISSUE ADVERTISEMENTS 

Station and Location: Dide: 

•3|ylir-

• - •• 
do hereby request station time oonceming the following Issue; 

i Broadcast 
' tengtlf' • 

• — -

timeof 
Day, 

Rotation or 
l^i^go 

. 1 

4 

Days Glass- times per 
Week 

Nuiiiber of ' 
weeks 

Thi.b««d^.,,«w.nh,.^hv: Principles First PAC 

Copyright O 2013 by the Netional Assoclelion of Bnwdcastete. May net be eopled, npraduoed or further dislifbuted 
1 



NAB FamiPB.18 Issues 

THIS PAGE MUST BE COMPLETED FOR PROGRAMMING THAT 
"COMMUNICATES A POLITICAL MATTER OF NATIONAL IMPORTANCE." 

FOR ALL OTHER ISSUE ADS, PLEASE GO TO PAGE 3. 

Programming that "communicates a political matter of nationai Importance" 
includes (1) references to legally qualified candidates (presidentiai, vice 
presidential or congressional); (2) any election to Federal office (e.g., any 
references to "our next senator", "our person in Washington" or "the President"); 
and (3) a national legislative issue of public importance (e.g., Affordable Care Act, 
revising the IRS tax code, federal gun control or any federal legislation). 

Does^Kie prdgramrnmd (in. whole or in part) communicate "a message 
relating to any jpoliilcal matter of nationai Importance?" 

• Yes HNo 

For programming that "communicates a message relating to any poiitical matter of 
national importance," list the name of the legally qualified candidate(s} the programming 
refers to, the offices being sought, the date(s) of the electlon(s) and/or the issue to 
which the communication refers (if applicable): 

I represent that the payment for the above described broadcast time has been furnished 
by (name and address): 

and you are authorized to announce the time as paid for by such person or entity 
(hereinafter referred to as the "sponsor"). 

List the chief executive officers or members of the executive committee or the board of 
directors below (or attach separately): 

For programming that "communicates a message relating to any political matter of 
national Importance," attach Agreed Upon Schedule (Page 5) 

Copyright ® 2013 t)y the National Association of Broadcasters. May not be copied, reproduced or further distributed 
2 



NAB Fonn PB-18 Issues 

THIS PAGE MUST BE COMPLETED FOR PROGRAMMING THAT 
DOES NOT XOMMUNIGATE A POLITICAL MATTER OF NATIONAL 

IMPORTANCE" 

I represent that the payment for the above described broadcast time has been furnished 
by (name and address): 

and you are authorized to announce the time as paid for by such person or entity 
(hereinafter ref^d to as the 'sponsor"). 

List the chief executive officers or members of the executive committee or the board of 
directors below (or attach separately): 

Copyright 9 2013 by the NaUonai Association of Broadcasters. May not be copied, reproduced or further distributed 
3 



NAB Form PB-1S Issues 

TO BE COMPLETED FOR ALL ISSUE ADVERTISEMENTS 

THIS STATION DOES NOT DISCRIMINATE OR PERMIT DISCRIMINATION ON THE 
BASIS OF RACE OR ETHNICITY IN THE PLACEMENT OF ADVERTISING. 

The Sponsor agrees to indemnify and hoid harmless the station for any damages or 
iiabiiity, including reasonable attomey's fees, that may ensue from the broadcast of the 
above-requested advertlsement(s). For the above-stated broadcast(s), the sponsor 
also agrees to prepare a script, transcript, or tape, which will be delivered to the 
station at least before the time of the scheduled broadcasts. 

Date 

TO BE S/GWED B V 

Signature Contact Phone Number 

y TO BE SIGNED BY STATION REPRESENTATIVE 

CI Accepted • Accepted in Part • Rejected 

Sigitature Printed Name Title 

CopyiiBhtS20l3by the National Association of Bnadeaslers. May not be copied, reproduced or further distributed 
4 



NAB Form PB-18 Issues 

AGREED UPON SCHEDULE 

For All Issue Advertisements Thdt Cornmuhicate a Message Relating to Any 
Political Matter bf.NatWnal Importance 

« 

broadcast ' 
Length ' 

Time of 
bay, 

Rbtetlbn or' 
Package 

Days Class Times per • 
Week • 

.. . . r 

Numberof 
Weeks 

If 

mLSm 

AFTER AIRING OF BROADCASTS: 

Attach invoices or Schedule Run Summary to this Form showing; 

(1) actual air time and charges for each spot; 

(2) the date(s), exact tlme(s) and reason(s) for Make-Qood(s), if any; and 

(3) the amount of rebates given (identify exact date, time, class of broadcast and 

dollar amount for each rebate), if any. 

Note: Because the FCC requires that the political file contain the actual time the rate for 
spots "communicating a political matter of national importance" air, that information 
should be included in the file as soon as possible. If that infonnation is only generated 
monthly, the file should include the name of a contact person who can provide the times 
that and rates for specific spots aired. The FCC's online political files Include a folder for 
"Terms and Disclosures." NAB suggests that, for stations subject to the online public file 
rule, the names of contact person(s) be placed in that folder. 

Copyright Q 2013 by the National Aaaociation of Broadcasters. May not be copied, reproduced or further distributed 
5 


